



# SCOTT McCLINTOCK

Chief Strategy Officer

## PROFILE

Scott McClintock is the Chief Strategy Officer for Glencroft Center for Modern Aging in Glendale, Ariz.

Dr. McClintock earned his Ph.D. in sustainability communication from Arizona State University and an MBA in strategy and leadership from Roosevelt University.

Prior to his work at the Glencroft Center for Modern Aging, Dr. McClintock spent 20 years in the consumer goods industry working in sales and marketing management.

A jack of all trades and master of many, he also studied marine engineering and small boat design at the Westlawn Institute of Marine Technology, developing a U.S. patent for a sailboat mast handling system.

## CONTACT

PHONE:  
623-939-9475

WEBSITE:  
<https://www.glencroft.com>

EMAIL:  
[smcclintock@glencroft.com](mailto:smcclintock@glencroft.com)

ADDRESS:  
Glencroft Center for Modern Aging  
8611 N. 67<sup>th</sup> Avenue  
Glendale, AZ 85302

## EDUCATION

---

**Arizona State University**  
Ph.D., Sustainability Strategy & Communications

**Roosevelt University**  
M.B.A., Strategy and Leadership

**Olivet Nazarene University**  
B.A., Business Administration, Economics

## EXPERIENCE

---

**Friendship Retirement Corporation, 2015-present**  
Chief Strategy Officer  
Glencroft Center for Modern Aging  
Glendale, Ariz.

**Rio Hondo Yachts LLC, 2003-2015**  
Principal  
Gilbert, Ariz.

**Novartis Consumer Health, 1997-2003**  
Vice President, Alternate Channels, Altus Foods, Central Region-U.S.  
Chicago, Ill.

**Gerber Products Company, 1986-1997**  
District Sales Manager, Key Account Manager  
Detroit, Mich., Phoenix, Ariz.

## LICENSES & CERTIFICATIONS

---

- Licensed Nursing Home Administrator (AZ)

## HOBBIES & INTERESTS

---

- Sailing
- Motorcycling